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Ruth Nettles

From: Charlotte Lacey [clacey@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 4:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Swiftel, LLC - Docket No. 070348-TX

Attachments: FL ETC Data Request Responses - Third Set.pdf

Please see the attached responses to additional data requests for Swiftel, LLC.

Charlotte Lacey. Legal Assistant
Lance J M. Steinhart, PC

1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115

Alpharetta, GA 30005 W o<
(770} 232-9145/Direct Dial 2o \ R

(678} 775-1195/Direct Fax .(,L AV Y
Email: clacey@telecomcounsel.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s} and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any

unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender

by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.
Attorney At Law
1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

Telephone: (770)232-9200
Facsimile: (770) 232-9208
Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com

Also Admitted in New York
and Maryland

July 21, 2008

VIA E-FILING ONLY

Beth Salak, Director
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Gunter Bldg.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

RE: Swiftel, LLC
Docket No. 070348-TX

Dear Ms. Salak:

Pursuant to Mr. Bob Casey’s email dated July 17, 2008, enclosed please find one original
of the additional data request responses for Swiftel, LLC.

Please return a stamped copy of the extra copy of this letter in the enclosed preaddressed
prepaid envelope.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank
you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,
/s

Lance J.M. Steinhart, Esq.
Attorney for Swiftel, LLC

Enclosures
cc: Angie M. Watson
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Florida Public Service Commission
July 21, 2008
Page 2

Additional Data Requests for 070348-TX

41. What is the relationship between Ms. Angie Watson and 321 Communications, Inc.?

RESPONSE: Mrs. Angie Watson is the wife of Christopher Watson who 1s one of
the managing partners of the company. Mrs. Angie Watson and Lenny Solt have

carrier agreements in the name of Swiftel that provide Enhanced Services to 321

Communications. 321 Communications is specifically a ESP (Enhanced Service
Provider)

42. What is the relationship between Mr. Leonard Solt and 321 Communications, Inc.?

RESPONSE: He is one of the managing partners of the company

43. What is the relationship between 321 Communications, Inc. and Swiftel?

RESPONSE: Swiftel purchases Enhanced Services from 321 Communications, and

Swiftel holds agreements with various carriers and sells DID services to 321
communication.

44. What services does 321 Communications, Inc. provide?

RESPONSE: Enhanced Service Provider. The company provides VOIP origination
and termination services.
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